

Meeting note - Goldcorp

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Mar 2018 08:24:09 -0500
Attachments: Minister MN Goldcorp Jan17-18.docx (33.66 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Mike just mentioned that he has a meeting with Goldcorp at 9:30am. The MO didn't ask for a meeting note, but Mike was hoping we could share some off the shelf materials in advance of the meeting.

Attached is the note we prepared for the Minister when he met with them in mid January.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin